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_ ‘From: O ™ 33 mgm —_ -/ 

JACK 9 RUBY, AKA, Be 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA, - VICTIM. 
CIVIL RIGHTS Lo 
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oO Enclosed herewith are twe | des of a letter to 
the Attorney General from Miss Mary/Jone dated 4/7/64 
wherein she states she has information about an attorney | 
at 17 ~ 2nd Street, -Phoenix, Arjzona,’ who alwaya sends _. 
money to help Jack Ruby. wet 

       

    
   

   

   

  

a Ixcediately upon receipt interview Mary Jone for ~*~ 
ue full details as to the basis for the statement in her letter. ~ 
Poe In the event she furnishes some reasonable basis for her : 
2 ' gtatement, identify and interview the attorney to determine 

whether or not he has a connection with Ruby and any information 
he may have regarding Ruby, the assassination of President __ 
Kennedy, or any possible connection between Ruby and Oswald. ~ 
Any further logical leads developed should be promptly ee 
handled. eee 

mc , If Jone cannot supply a reasonable basis for her - a 
statenent, conduct sufficient inquiry through an indices check aoe 

«:——__...g@nd reliable sources of your office to determine whether of .. 
zo Be such an attorney exists and, if 80, who he is and what _ 

e does. 
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" {- --. Submsit results within five days of receipt of -= 

    

Airtel to Phoenix ~- 

  
  
      

this communication by letterhead memorandum suitable for 

dissemination to the President's Commission. Include |= 

Miss Jone's letter in your memorandum as the basis for 

the inquiry. Also furnish appropriate FD-302's (25 cop 

to Dallas to be included in a subsequent report. | 
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NOTE:. © 

- = Department by memorandum 4/13/64 forwarded for 

information a letter to the Attorney General from Miss Mary 

Jone wherein she indicated she had information about an 

attorney in Phoenix who always sends money to help Jack Ruby. 

There is no pertinent information in Bureau files identifiable | 

      

with Jone. Her handwritten name of the attorney is not 

sufficiently clear to be accurately searched. ......= 
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